
Chantel van der Leeuw

Subject:
Attachments:

FW: GAUT 006/17-18/E0157 
SKM_C284e18062714271.pdf

HighImportance:

From: HARTBEES, AGNES (GDARD) fmailto:Agnes.Hartbees(aRauteng.gov.za1 
Sent: 27 June 2018 02:34PM 
To: ha|ibiz.sa(5)gmail.com
Cc: MDAKA, ARTHUR (GDARD) <Arthur.Mdaka@gauteng.gov.za>: MOAGI, WESI (GDARD)
<Wesi.Moagi(Sgauteng.gov.za>: CHAN, JUSTINE (GDARD) <Justine.Chan(a)gauteng.gov.za>: MOLOTSI, LEBOHANG 
(GDARD) <LEBOHANG.MOLOTSI(5)gauteng.gov.za>
Subject: GAUT 006/17-18/E0157

Good day

Attached please find GAUT 006/17-18/E0157.

Regards

Agnes Hartbees
Office of the HOD
Gauteng Department of Agriculture and Rural Development (GDARD) 
Tel: 011 240 3225 E-mail: aqnes.hartbees@qautenq.qov.za 
Website: http://www.adard.qpq.qov.za
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Disclaimer: This message may eontain confidential information and is intended only for the individual 
named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or eopy this e-mail. Please 
notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail 
from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information eould 
be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore 
does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the eontent of this message, which arise as a result of 
e-mail transmission. The Gauteng Provincial Government does not take responsibility for Gauteng 
Provincial Government users' personal views. Gauteng Provincial Government services available online at: 
www.gautengonline.gov.za
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